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Svatek, Donna

From: Robert Barnett <rbarnett@lja.com>
Sent: Monday, July 05, 2021 9:48 AM
To: Svatek, Donna; Robert McBride
Cc: ENGInvoices
Subject: RE: FBC Project No. 13112 - South Post Oak from Hunter Green Lane to Trammel 

Fresno Road; Amani Invoice for JUNE 2021

LJA has reviewed the attached invoice from Amani engineers and we concur with the charges.  

Robert W. Barnett, P.E. 
Vice President/Transportation 

LJA Engineering | We Build Civilization 
West Houston 
P: 713.953.5200 
D: 713.953.5248 
C: 281.615.9683 
www.ljaengineering.com 
Facebook • Twitter • LinkedIn 

From: Svatek, Donna <Donna.Svatek@fortbendcountytx.gov>  
Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 12:58 PM 
To: Robert Barnett <rbarnett@lja.com>; Robert McBride <rmcbride@lja.com> 
Cc: ENGInvoices <ENGInvoices@fortbendcountytx.gov> 
Subject: FW: FBC Project No. 13112 ‐ South Post Oak from Hunter Green Lane to Trammel Fresno Road; Amani Invoice 
for JUNE 2021 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Please review and advise. 

Thank you 
Donna Svatek 
Fort Bend County Engineering 
281‐633‐7504 

NOTE: 

For development questions, please email development@fortbendcountytx.gov. 
For permit questions, please email permits@fortbendcountytx.gov. 
Our representatives are available to meet with you by appointment only. Please e‐mail  or call 281‐633‐7500 to set an 
appointment. 
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